
Holland, Alyx

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:28 PM
To: Stickney, Matt; Deagle, Jordan; Theis, Rick; Lamothe, Colleen; Holland, Alyx; Zimmerman,

Shannon
Cc: Saini, Sabina (HC/SC); Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Dunn, Ryan (Ext.)
Subject: Procurement Call - April 27 Summary

Hello — please see below:

New orders:
- Shipment of three ventilators from Thornhill has arrived
- Purchased an additional 1 million N95 masks
- 25k thermometers have arrived

2 LOIs for gowns — one for 100k another one for just under 12 million
- Finalized another contract for 500k+ additional face shields

Flights:
- Upcoming weekend in Shanghai is a long weekend

o Broker is having difficulty arranging flights in this context
- May give a contract to UPS to fill our Cargo Flights over the weekend so we can continue to maintain

coming out of China per day
- Numbers of supplies in the warehouse are getting pretty high — mostly masks & gowns are in there

o Priority is to get gowns out asap
Two Buy & Sells will be posted tmrw related to logistics support

one flight

FAC update:
- Bauer face shields — we started receiving face these shields on Friday and we received more today

o Three shipments from Bauer totaling 79k face shields and one shipment from Toronto Stamp with 34,
800 — will be ready to ship soon

- Of the 1.9M KN95s that didn't meet the efficiency tests — 1.8M of 1.9M will be given to CSC
o These are mainly KN87s & 75s

- Ontario RFA: We were able to provide 10k N95s, 26k KN95s, 100k+ surgical masks & 10k gowns
o ON was very collaborative about this

- ON asked for 500k units of swabs and reagents — request came in on Saturday — we had shipped them 80k swabs
on Friday — working on the rest

- Follow up: PM has a call with Premier Ford tmrw — officials to provide a summary to Matt prior to the call with
this information + other details

ISED update:
- Three of the four LOIs are drafted up re test kits

PM comms for tmrw:
- Bauer & Toronto Stamp face shields to be delivered
- priMED surgical mask deliveries this week

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor / Conseillere en enjeux
Office of the Prime Minister! Cabinet du premier ministre
613-795-7803
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